From: Scott Falcone <scott@falconedevelopment.com>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:27 PM

To: Wong, Christopher J

Cc: Truong, Lawrence K

Subject: RE: SFPUC form

Attachments: Balboa Reservoir_PUC Application form Event Description.docx; Site Plan Balboa Reservoir

Activation.pdf; Balboa RCP COIl - CGL - from Bridge 12.17.17.PDF

E-mail 2 of 2.

Scott Falcone
D
415-218-0411

scott@falconedevelopment.com

opment Services LLC
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From: Scott Falcone [mailto:scott@falconedevelopment.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:26 PM

To: cjiwong@sfwater.org

Cc: ltruong@sfwater.org

Subject: RE: SFPUC form

Chris,

| got a bounce back from your e-mail system so | hope that by separating the attachments, this series of 2 e-mails
reaches you.

Thanks,
Scott

From: Scott Falcone [mailto:scott@falconedevelopment.com]
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 5:00 PM

To: ciwong@sfwater.org

Cc: ltruong@sfwater.org; Andrew Bryant; Cathy Hickey
Subject: FW: SFPUC form

Chris,

Per my phone message to you last week and per Rosanna’s guidance, we are submitting an application for an event on
the Balboa Reservoir. Please see attached for the application and supporting materials and let us know if you need
anything for your review.



Thanks,
Scott

41 1

scott@falconedevelopment.com

From: Joe Kirchofer [mailto:Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 19, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Andrew Bryant; Scott Falcone (scott@falconedevelopment.com)
Cc: Kearstin Dischinger (kdischinger@bridgehousing.com)
Subject: SFPUC form

Hi Andrew and Scott-
See attached for the form that we need to fill out for the SFPUC for our event on 9/15.

-Joe

From: Truong, Lawrence K [mailto:LTruong@sfwater.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Wong, Christopher J <C/Wong@sfwater.org>

Cc: Joe Kirchofer <Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>
Subject: RE: In-City Project Review

Hi Joe,
Please see attachment.

Thanks,
Lawrence

From: Wong, Christopher )

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Truong, Lawrence K <LTruong@sfwater.org>
Cc: Joe Kirchofer <Joe Kirchofer@avalonbay.com>
Subject: In-City Project Review

Hi Lawrence,

Can you please send an “In-City Project Review Application” to Joe Kirchofer who is copied on this email. We do not
require the full committee to vet this proposal.

Thanks,

Christopher Wong

Principal Administrative Analyst — Real Estate Services
San Francisco Public Utilities Commission



525 Golden Gate Avenue, 10" Floor | San Francisco | CA | 94102
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NOTICE: This message, including any attachments, is proprietary to AvalonBay Communities, Inc., intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information designated as
internal use, confidential, and/or attorney-client privileged work product doctrine information. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message are prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately.



